

**NWB Tools****Kayla Carter** <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

8BW-LUP----

Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)

<godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Thu, Nov 14, 2019 at

9:10 AM

To: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>, Richard Dwyer
<richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Kayla/Richard,

CIRNAC requested an extension on this deadline to Monday November 18, 2019 as the lead staff on this file is on vacation. However, I plan to make a submission of CIRNAC comments by the end of day tomorrow November 15, 2019.

Thanks and sorry for any inconveniences.

Best Regards,

Godwin Okonkwo (M.Sc., P.Bio)

Manager, Water Resources

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca / Tel: 867-975-4550 / Fax: 867-975-4286

Gestionnaire, Resource Hydriques
Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca / Tél. : 867-975-4550 / Téléc : 867-975-4286

[Quoted text hidden]